

Simon Lang – Web Application Developer

Email: me@simonlang.org

Skype: **very.unique.account.name**

Phone UK: **+44 777 870 8963**

Phone AU: **+61 438 767 073**

Please visit my website for a full resume, portfolio and code samples:

Web: <http://www.simonlang.org/>

I'm a web application developer currently based in Edinburgh, Scotland. I have a Software Engineering degree, and about 10 years of industry experience. I specialise in Javascript and Symfony (PHP) development, but also have experience with a wide range of technologies, and always love to learn new ones. Currently I'm focusing on trying to improve my Javascript skills in the event that node.js and nosql rule the world one day!

If you're reading this, hopefully you're interested in giving me some work. I love my job and really think making web applications is fun. I'm always keen to hear from talented, passionate and like minded people, so please get in touch if you think we'd work well together.

Employment

2010 - 2011: Self Employed. Freelance web and application developer.

2006 - 2010: Kintek.com.au. Production Manager, Software Engineer

2008 - 2009: University of Queensland. Tutor (Web Information Systems)

2004 - 2005: Queensland Department of Child Safety. Youth Worker

2001 - 2005: Daily Mercury. IT Support

Education

2003 - 2009: B. Engineering (Software). University of Queensland, Australia

2000 - 2002: Certificate II in Information Technology. MRAEL Training

1998 - 2002: Year 12. Mirani State High School

Skills / Toolkit

I love learning new technologies and programming languages. However, these ones are my favourites, and the ones I consider myself most skilled with. Left to my own devices, I will usually choose these technologies for most web projects:

PHP

Symfony

Git

MySQL & Navicat

Javascript

jQuery

LESS CSS

Zend Framework

Google Maps API

Apache

Unix

Technologies which I have experience with, but do not usually use:

Java & JSP

ASP .NET (C# & VB)

Microsoft SQL Server

Microsoft IIS

Subversion

Technologies which I would love to learn, but have not explored much yet:

node.js

Django

Any of Google's other APIs =)